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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 625361561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: Date: 11 nov 2019

Our Ref: CS/SMO19020270/Esd3

The Motaor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __ SHB3255G .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 14/11/2019 at the premises of M/s DING AUTOMOTIVE and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 8% 2.277.76
Revised Estimate Amount ;S8 1.842.76
*Check™ Items Amount 153 -
Market Value : 8% -
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% -
Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear body.

Yours faithfully

Steve Chen
Automotive Assessor



Yvonne Wnna (LKK Auto)

From: Yyonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; SUR

Cc Henry, Irene James; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB3255G AND FRH9245K ON 13/11/2019 SURVEYOR
ARRAGEMENT  Our ref : CMTD1905296/GFL

Attachments: SHB 3255G PRELI ADVISE.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHB3255G
Date of survey : 14/09/2019
Number of days : 2 days

Thank you.

Test Regards,
Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: H256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Si408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 2:46 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; Taxis Customer Service
<taxiscs@stengg.com>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB3255G AND FBH9245K ON 13/11/2019 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT Our ref :
CMTD1905296/GPL

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SHB3255G on a without prejudice basis.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division



D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
Y INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook. com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

o GETITON

I Google Play

#  Download on the

App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Privata Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@s50mpo.com.sg>

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto. sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB3255G AND FBH9245K ON 13/11/2019 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Dear Officer,

Kindly please arrange survey for vehicle SHB3255G. Vehicle already grounded inside workshop. Survey location will be at
31 Corporation Road.

Best Regards,

VADIVELAN MOHAN

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd

Hp :96891857 /62657130



Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 Movember 2019 2:46 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg;
Taxis Customer Service; Henry, Irene James; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB3255G AND FBH9245K ON 13/11/2019 SURVEYOR

ARRAGEMENT  Our ref : CMTD1905296/GPL

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SHB3255G on a without prejudice basis.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6481 6555 | F: 6221 3302

t @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUHANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: .sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download on the . GETITOM
_ L App Store }r\’ Google Play
Download now @ ar

LEor Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | < For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedi/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB3255G AND FBH9245K ON 13/11/2019 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT



Eear Officer,

Kindly please arrange survey for vehicle SHB3255G. Vehicle already grounded inside workshop. Survey location will
be at 31 Corporation Road.

Best Regards,

VADIVELAN MOHAN

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd

Hp : 96891857 [ 62657130



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwner 1D Type:

Cwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon

Company
839G

SHB3255G

No

14 Nov 2019

TOYOTA

PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Yellow

2018

2ZR2C28217
JTDKB3FU403081338
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$26,605.00

31 May 2019

31 May 2019

0

$14,247.00

Yes
30 May 2027
$10,685.00

30 May 2027

A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

8
$22,309.00
$21,034.00
$31,719.00

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2019

OK

1M
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TO Fui MO

ESTIMATE REPORT 18T Quotation 14M14/2019 1523
JOB-MNO; 50112198

OWNER'S PARTICULARS '

NAME: CityCab PTE LTD (Fleet) CONTACT: 65533880 Page 1 of 1

ADDRESS: 383 SIN MING DRIVE 64730522

SINGAPORE 575717 O

VEHICLE DETAILS
LICENSE NO: SHB3255G TRANS: AUTO CHASSIS: JTDKB3IFU403081338
MAKE /| MODEL: TOYOTA [ Prius Hybeid 1.8 CVT ENGINE: 2ZR2C2B217
OWNER'S INSURER: WS First Capital Insurance Limited
JOB-CODE: TP 54 Ding Auto User 1
CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION ary COSTS IND SURDISE  poice
LABOUR 8
1 STRAIGHTEN AMD PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 100 as000 00 7 o0 350,00 v
AREAS ar ———
2 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 100 25000 ) 0.00 250,00 ¥
3 RAR REAR TAIL LAMP AND REPOSITION 100 10000 ¥ 0.00 100.00 v
4 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM 1.00 8000 7| 0.00 80.00 v o
TOTAL: TH0.00 0.00 T80.00 -
MATERIALS ) -
1 REAR BUMPER ik . 100 659.90 164.98 40452 / L ¥
2 REARRHS TAIL Lampurrery (1 1.00 52310 130.78 39232 /L y
3 REAR RHS TAIL LAMP(LUWER:I F ! " 1.00 511.20 127.80 383 40 / L ¥ -
4 REAR RHS BUMPER RETAINER » hiL 1.00 4283 10,71 32.12/ L= ¥
5 REARBUMPERCLIPS -~ 1% 1,00 45.00 30 /000 45.00 5 v
§ REAR BUMPER BODY STICKER (YELLOW) - /4 100 15000 [y J om 150.00 5 y
TOTAL: 1,832.03 " 43427 1.497.76
TOTAL PARTS & LABOLUR 271203 43427 2.277.76
[ 17 inJ [
EXCESSLOADING:SS  0.00 ] { o (/AP
e
Ma. Of Day: £ [ f
RE-SURVEY: BEFORE/AFTER PAINTING L
PART-BY-PART OR LUMP SUM: 5§ , f df ,4': / lﬂ
T p .

DATE OF SURVEY: . I wil. WL I W A

SURVEYED BY:

CONTACTNG: ( Jr#é U1 FAX NO:

WOTE: LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR IS REQUIRED
DAutaddl

Ding Auto User 1

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

ESTIMATOR the Repairer of the following:
STA AUTOCENTRE * Toresurvey beforelaer spray paining
: A AISpiay da D | during resurvey
TEL: ; ,g.zﬁ v
* Third pa

® Mo iBegal

 Supplementary itemis) must be resurveyad
& Subyect 1o fenal approval from Insuranc

G-STAR-WI-ET-001-02-Rewvld

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:

Jate:




i m :
ESTIMATEREPORT ST Quotation

QWNER'S PARTICULARS
NAME:  CityCab PTE LT (Float) CONTACT: 65533080
ADDRESS: 383 SIN MING DRIVE BATI0522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
s
mun: SHBAZSSG TRANS:  AUTO

mcm TOYOTA lFﬂlIﬂlﬂd!lM

FAX NO

141112019 1523
JOBNO: 50112108

Paga 1ol 1

CHASSIS: JTOKBIFUM03081334

ENGINE:  2ZR2C28217

| PEEEEEL TLET T T




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 19-960T198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO13020270/Es3n2

LTI

50 RAFFLES PLAGE

#05-01/06 Date :  25-11-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMOD
G Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, FBH 9245K Veh. Inspected SHB 32550
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1205286/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MELWVIN ¥E YONG KANG Assign Date 14/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.Cc 1798
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JTOKB3FU403081338 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 66301 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 13/11/2018 Inspection Date 14/11/2019
Survey held at 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Repairer DING AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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ass ns m

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-2607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHE 3255G
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty A Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEM 659,90 659.90
1|REAR RHS TAIL LAMP (UPPER) BROKEMN 523.10 523.10
1|REAR RHS TAIL LAMP (LOWER) CuT 511.20 511.20
1|REAR RHS BUMPER RETAINER BROKEM 4283 42 83
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -434 27 -434.27
1,302.76 1,302.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 4500 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER BODY STICKER (YELLOW){SN) MECESSARY 150.00 80.00
185.00 110.00
LABOUR
STRAIGHTEN AND PAMEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS. 350.00 200.00
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. 250.00 200.00
R&R REAR TAIL LAMP AND REPOSITION. MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
780.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,277.7T6 1,842.76
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 1,842.76|

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19020270/Esfan2

o

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

BE.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made salaly for the use and benefit of the Chent named en the frant page of this Repan.

i is accepied Lo any Ehird party whao may reply on the Begort wholly or in gar. A AIEE DAarsy stiong o Hal



